FACULTY OF PHILOSOPHY

UNIVERSITY OF OXFORD



Philosophy Lecture List for Trinity Term 2017

- PLEASE NOTE: the Philosophy Centre is based at the Radcliffe Humanities building (Woodstock Road, OX2 6GG).
 That building is designated as Rad. Hum. on this plan.
- Lectures begin on the first possible day after the beginning of Full Term (Sunday 23 April) unless otherwise stated. Lecture series run for weeks 1 to 8 unless otherwise stated.
- Lectures will begin at five minutes after the hour and end at five minutes before the next hour.
- The information below is subject to change. Please make sure that you check the Faculty's website http://www.philosophy.ox.ac.uk/lectures for the most up-to-date information. Detailed course descriptions will be published in the Lecture Prospectus, available on that webpage.
- Please comment on our lectures using the online questionnaire at the same webpage.
- This information is correct as at 27 March 2017.

Subject	Lecturer / Convener	Time	Place
Undergraduate Lectures: Lectures for the First Public Examination ("Prelims" / "Mods") - see notes, p.3			
Plato, Euthyphro and Meno	Prof Dominic Scott	T. Th. 11	Rad. Hum.
			(Lecture Room)
The Leibniz-Clarke Correspondence	Prof Simon Saunders	M. 4 – 6	Merton College
		(weeks 1 to 6)	(Breakfast Room)
Frege: Foundations of Arithmetic	Dr Steven Methven	T. 12	Maths Institute
		(wks 1, 2, 4 – 7)	(L3)

Undergraduate Lectures: Core Lectures for the Honour Schools ("Finals")			
102 Knowledge and Reality: revision	Prof Alexander Kaiserman	W. 10 – 12	Rad. Hum.
lectures		(weeks 1 to 4)	(Lecture Room)
108 Philosophy of Logic and Language	Prof Paul Elbourne	Th. 10	Rad. Hum.
			(Lecture Room)
109 Aesthetics	Prof James Grant	F. 2	Exeter College
			(Cohen Quad, Walton St)
131 Plato: Sophist	Prof Michail Peramatzis	W. 12	Worcester College
		(weeks 1 to 6)	(Seminar Room A)

Other Lectures (suitable for all audiences)			
2017 John Locke Lectures: A Standard of Judgement	Prof Michael Smith (Princeton)	W. 5 – 7 (weeks 1 to 7)	Merton College (T S Eliot Theatre)
John Locke Lectures: Discussion Seminar	Prof Michael Smith	Th. 11 – 1	Rad. Hum. (Ryle Room)
2017 Wilde Lectures: Faith and Humility	Prof Jonathan Kvanvig (Washington)	Th. 5 (wks 1 to 3) and T. 5 (wk 3)	Oriel College (Harris Lecture Theatre)
2017 Bapsybanoo Marchioness of Winchester Lecture: After Mr. Nowhere: New Proper Philosophic Selfs?	Prof Sandra Harding (UCLA)	Th. 5 (week 2)	Schools
Feminist Standpoint Epistemology: discussion session ¹	Prof Sandra Harding	F. 4 (week 2)	Harris Manchester College
H L A Hart Memorial Lecture: <i>The Perils of Panglossian Constitutionalism</i> ²	Prof Frederick Schauer (University of Virginia)	T. 5 (week 3)	Christ Church (Blue Boar Lecture Theatre)

¹ Discussion with Prof Beverley Clack, Prof Liz Frazer, Dr Sabina Lovibond, and Dr Katherine Morris.

² You must confirm attendance for this event by email to <u>louise.wright@univ.ox.ac.uk</u>.

Subject	Lecturer / Convener	Time	Place
Hume's Moral Philosophy	Prof Peter Kail	F. 10	Rad. Hum.
			(Lecture Room)
Nietzsche and Naturalism	Mr Christopher Fowles	T. 12	Rad. Hum.
		(weeks 1 to 4)	(Lecture Room)
Themes in Kant's Moral and Political	Mr Luke Davies	Th. 11	Merton College
Philosophy		(weeks 1 to 4)	(Mure Room <i>except</i> week 2: Hawkins Rm)
Possible Worlds	Mr James Openshaw	W. 12	Rad. Hum.
		(weeks 1 to 4)	(Lecture Room)
The non-existence of the real world	Prof Jan Westerhoff	T. 10	Rad. Hum.
		(weeks 1 to 4)	(Lecture Room)

Graduate Classes			
Freedom, Determinism and Responsibility in Ancient and Medieval Philosophy	Prof Luca Castagnoli, Prof Ursula Coope, and Prof Terence Irwin	T. 2 – 4	Oriel College (Harris Seminar Room)
Medieval Hylomorphism ²	Prof Cecilia Trifogli	W. 2 – 4 (weeks 1 to 4)	Schools (room 2) except wk 4: All Souls College
Kant	Prof Anil Gomes and Prof Colin McLear	W. 11 – 1	Rad. Hum. (Ryle Room)
Wittgenstein	Prof Stephen Mulhall	T. 11 – 12.30	New College
Phenomenology and Philosophy of Mind: Sartre	Dr Katherine Morris and Prof Joseph Schear	T. 2 – 4	Christ Church (Lecture Room 2)
Indian Philosophy	Dr Jessica Frazier and Prof Jan Westerhoff	W. 2 – 4	Rad. Hum. (Ryle Room)
Truth and Meaning ³	Prof Ian Rumfitt	W. 2 – 4 (weeks 3 to 8)	All Souls College (Hovenden Room)
Modal Logic	Prof James Studd	W. 9 – 11	Rad. Hum. (Ryle Room)
Authors and Papers	Prof Ofra Magidor	F. 11 – 1	Rad. Hum. (Ryle Room)
Epistemology	Prof Lizzie Fricker and Prof Tim Williamson	M. 2 – 4	Rad. Hum. (Lecture Room)
Arguments for God	Prof Brian Leftow	Th. 3 – 5	Oriel College (Harris Seminar Rm)
Foundations of General Relativity, and Black Hole Thermodynamics	Prof Harvey Brown and Dr Chris Timpson	M. 11 – 1	Brasenose College
Philosophy of Cognitive Science	Prof Martin Davies and Prof Philipp Koralus	T. 3 – 5	Rad. Hum. (Ryle Room)
Philosophy of Action	Dr Denis Buehler	Th. 2 – 4	Rad. Hum. (Lecture Room except weeks 3, 7: Ryle Room)
Topics in Metaphysics and Epistemology	Prof John Hawthorne and Prof Tim Williamson	T. 9 – 11	Rad. Hum. (Ryle Room)
Moral Foundations of Criminal Law	Prof Cecile Fabre	T. 11 – 1	All Souls College (Wharton Room except week 1: Old Library)
Applied Ethics	Dr Joshua Shepherd	M. 11 – 1	Rad. Hum. (Ryle Room)
Developmental Moral Psychology ³	Prof Ali Denham and Dr Edward Harcourt	W. 2 – 4 (weeks 3 to 6)	St Anne's College (Seminar Room 5)

³ BPhil students should note the shorter duration of this class, which may prevent the class counting towards their attendance requirement. Please consult handbooks or the Graduate Office for guidance if you are unsure.

Subject	Lecturer / Convener	Time	Place
Other events			
Applied Ethics Discussion Group	Dr Josh Shepherd (Convener)	F. 11 - 1 (even weeks)	Rad. Hum. (Lecture Room)
DPhil Seminar	Various conveners	F. 9 – 11	Rad. Hum. (Ryle Room)
Ockham Society	Various conveners	W. 1 – 2.30	Rad. Hum. (Lecture Room)

Regular Faculty Seminars			
Moral Philosophy Seminar	Prof Jeff McMahan	M. 4.30 – 6.30	Rad. Hum. (Lecture Room)
Philosophy of Mathematics Seminar	Prof Volker Halbach, Dr Dan Isaacson, and Prof James Studd	M. 4.30 – 6.30 (weeks 1 – 4)	Rad. Hum. (Ryle Room)
Post-Kantian Philosophy Seminar	Dr Manuel Dries and Prof Joseph Schear	T. 5 – 7 (even weeks)	Rad. Hum. (Ryle Room)
Workshop in Ancient Philosophy	Prof Terence Irwin, Prof Karen Margrethe Nielsen, Prof Michael Peramatzis	Th. 4.30 – 6	Rad. Hum. (Ryle Room)
Philosophy of Physics Seminar	Professor Harvey Brown	Th. 4.30 – 6.30	Rad. Hum. (Lecture Room)
The Jowett Society / Philosophical Society	Various conveners	F. 3.30 – 5.30	Rad. Hum. (Lecture Room)

CORE LECTURES FOR PRELIMS AND MODS

Students preparing for their First Public Examination (Prelims or Mods) should attend the following lectures this term:

Mathematics and Philosophy: Frege: Foundations of Arithmetic

Physics and Philosophy: The Leibniz-Clarke Correspondence

Literae Humaniores: Plato, Euthyphro and Meno (if this is the chosen Philosophy option for Mods)

A note on locations:

The **Radcliffe Humanities building** ("Rad. Hum." on the scheme above) has four floors, with lift access to all floors. The rooms chiefly used by Philosophy for classes and lectures are the Ryle Room (1st floor), Lecture Room (2nd floor), and Seminar Room (3rd floor). Other rooms sometimes used are the Colin Matthew Room and Meeting Room 4 (both ground floor).

The **Examination Schools** ("Schools") is a major site for University lectures. It is found at 75-81 High Street. Electronic screens showing the location of lectures and classes are found in the lobby of the building.